Questions and Clarifications
18/08/2023

Can a solution include a SaaS platform?

Yes.

Are there any other documents relating to this tender?

Yes. Annexes B, C and D are now posted on the listing.

Can a copy of the existing system be shared with potential vendors?

No. NAM retains the copyright to the existing system.

Can a developer license be shared for the existing system?

No. Access to the existing system is restricted to NAM personnel.

Can you specify the number of tables, columns and records to be migrated?

Yes. The existing system contains 177 database objects (tables), with a total of 3,797 fields
(columns) holding 9,326,266 total records (as of 16/08/2023).

What is the weight of the media files being migrated?

~600,000 media files (~25TB).

Are the media files stored within the existing system or referenced from a file system?
Referenced from a structured file system.

How many users will be using the tool? (Total and concurrent)

Total ~85, ~25 usually concurrent but should be scalable to ~45.



